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Sent; Mon, 3/25/2002 10:10 AM

To: Kewvin Miller; Ed Wayt, Jef! Bisset; Michael Jerger

Ce: LaVonne Copps

Subject: RE: Another VM Firedrlt

One of the problems with the Sun <applet> solution 1s that il doesnt integrate nio the |E Ul for
things like Security seftings and toggling Java Console. if we have trained custamers to go ta the
1E security settings dialog to adjust Java settings, only the MS VM stuff will be there, but it won't
have any effect on the 3 party VM.

—---Qriginat Message--—

From: Kevin Miller

Sent: Maonday, March 25, 2002 10-02 AM
To: Ed Wayt, Jeff Bisset; Michael Jerger
Ge: Dergk Murman: LaVonne Copps
Subject: Another VM Firednill
Importance: High

Ailchin asked me to send him and BillG a (very) short summary of the options for inlegrating
another VM (IBM, probably) with IE. Here's what I'm thinking of sending. Comments {quickiy)
please. Thanks

Kev

Technical side

Quick reminder. applets are the issue directly raised by Sun, but they're totally not the
business issue — applels are mostly dead. Applications are where the compatition continues, but
they're typically directiy executed on the downloaded system from the vendor, and so outsice this
firedrill.

So, focusing on the appist side:
o There are two ways o execute an applet;
3 <applet> tag There is some IS-VYM specific special-casing, but siightly over-simplified, the
<applet> tag is a special case of the <object> tag, roughly equivalent to <OBJECT
ciassid="¢clsid.08BOESCO-4FCB-11 CF-AAAS-00401C60850 17>, where thal specific classid refers
the ActiveX control implementeg by, and registered to point at, our VM.,
§ <abject>1ag Sun has already shipped a runtime that aliows users 10 call ther VM from an

mmi page by using the <object> tag. Obwiously this requires change to (alf) source himi pages,
s0 is af limiled use in the real-world.
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¢ Sunis alse working on a solution that uses the <applet> tag, which must try 1o spoof our
control. Apparently ¢ doesn't work very weil 50 far, and my guess is that this is what they're
camplaining about when they say we're forang them to re-engineer

o A couple of years aga we considered warking w/iBM to host their VM in IE. A couple of
guys on my team documented the work required o make that happen, it would be fairly
straightforward, arid further it shouid be possible to use IE's Install on Dermand (10D} (o point to a
medified 18M VM and load and execute that when hitting an applet, Ideally, we'd get a couple of
smart folks from the [BM VM team o sH gown with one of my guys and someone fram IE, andg
they could wark out the details in a coupte of days
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